Thursday, April 27, 2023 at 11:41:09 South Africa Standard Time

Subject: RE: Engagement with Gansbaai fishermen

Date: Tuesday, 11 April 2023 at 10:48:21 South Africa Standard Time
From: Andrae Marais

To: Albertus Smit

Attachments: image001.jpg, 0.jpg
Good day AJ
Hope all is well.

Please let me know when | can give you a call for a bit more background to the capacity building session
that we want to have with the fisherman in Gansbaai.

Regards
Andrae

Andrae Marais

Conservation Manager | Walkerbay NR Office
Conservation Operations

t: 087 087 3852

& Cape

From: Albertus Smit <ajsmit@uwc.ac.za>

Sent: Tuesday, 14 March 2023 7:11 AM

To: Andrae Marais <amarais@capenature.co.za>; Pierre de Villiers
<estuaries@capenature.co.za>

Cc: Phunyuzwa Xhegwana <pxhegwana@capenature.co.za>
Subject: Re: Engagement with Gansbaai fishermen

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Thank you. Some more background will be great.

AJ

From: Andrae Marais <amarais@capenature.co.za>

Date: Friday, 10 March 2023 at 11:03

To: AJ Smit <ajsmit@uwc.ac.za>, Pierre de Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>
Cc: Phunyuzwa Xhegwana <pxhegwana@capenature.co.za>

Subject: RE: Engagement with Gansbaai fishermen

Good day AJ

Thanks for this, | will be in contact with you and provide more back ground if needed.

Regards
Andrae

Page 1of 3


applewebdata://4FDB43BA-BE95-4E7D-B90E-401C6413CFDA/www.capenature.co.za
mailto:amarais@capenature.co.za
mailto:ajsmit@uwc.ac.za
mailto:estuaries@capenature.co.za
mailto:pxhegwana@capenature.co.za

Andrae Marais

Conservation Manager | Walkerbay NR Office
Conservation Operations

t: 087 087 3852

& Cape

From: AJ Smit <ajsmit@uwc.ac.za>

Sent: Thursday, 09 March 2023 7:33 AM

To: Pierre de Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>
Cc: Andrae Marais <amarais@capenature.co.za>
Subject: Re: Engagement with Gansbaai fishermen

Caution: This is an external email and may be malicious. Please take care when clicking links or
opening attachments.

Hello Pierre,

Always happy to help! Let me know where and when (a week or so in advance) and |
should be able to come and give a talk.

AJ

On 08 Mar 2023, at 15:22, Pierre de Villiers <estuaries@capenature.co.za>
wrote:

Dear AJ

CapeNature is proactively engaging with a large group of anglers from
Gansbaai. These anglers utilize the CapeNature managed coastal reserves and
are effectively “our eyes and ears” along the coastline.

We have formalised access tracks to the beach areas and are now carrying our
education and awareness programmes with them.

We intent to provide presentations/talks in Gansbaai on sand dune movement
and management, turtle strandings and would really like you or somebody
from your section to provide a talk on sandy beaches and the role of kelp as
ecosystem drivers both in the sea and on the beaches.

The event will take place over a weekend towards the end of March or in April.
If you agree to be part of this process Andrae will contact, you with additional
details.

Regards

Pierre

Pierre de Villiers

Senior Manager: Marine and Coasts | Marine and Coasts Operations
Conservation Operations

t:
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Disclaimer: This electronic message and any attachments is intended
for the addressee only and is confidential and privileged. If you have
received this message in error please delete it and notify the sender.
If the reader of this message is not the intended recipient, you are
hereby notified that any unauthorised use, copying or dissemination,
is prohibited. CapeNature shall not be liable for the message if altered
changed or falsified. Any unauthorized disclosure may be unlawful.
CapeNature does not warrant that this message or any attachment is
free of viruses. CapeNature accepts no liability or legal responsibility
for any damages resulting directly or indirectly from accessing this

electronic message or the attachment
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